

JUSTIN PHILLIPS

📞 (765) 571-1739

📷 @justin_phillips_design

✉️ jmphillips9@icloud.com

🌐 designjustin.com

📍 Canton, CT

I am a motivated graphic designer with positive outlook on life looking for full-time employment opportunities. Having just received my Bachelor's from Purdue in Computer Graphics in a 3-year timeframe, as well as completing a Graphic Design/Marketing internship and part-time job, I know what it means to have a strong work ethic. Ever since I was young, I have always enjoyed creating and designing, and continue to do so. My goal is to work in the graphic design industry, and I enjoy using and learning the tools and skills needed to do so. To view my work, visit my website link above.

EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer, 3/2022 – Present

Norcom Mortgage — Avon, CT

- In conjunction with the marketing team, worked with internal and external realtors, loan officers, and employees to create digital and design materials
- Created listing launchers, flyers, social media posts and other marketing materials
- Worked with president of the company on email blasts and graphics
- Event promotions
- Video production
- Website redesign meetings

Graphic Designer / Marketer, 10/2019 – 3/2022

Ivy Tech Community College – Indianapolis, IN

- Collaborated and singularly created in digital design, motion graphics, social media images, web banners, digital and print ads
- Created digital motion ads for local minor league baseball stadium
- Learned how to manage and communicate about many design projects professionally
- Participated in corporate statewide marketing meetings
- Collaborated with design team in creating Ivy Tech food truck vehicle wrap

Freelance Work, 1/2021 – Present

Justin Phillips Design – Remote

- Designed double-sided half page brochure and Facebook ad for Stadium Seat Depot
- Designed logo for Stokes Lawn Care
- Created logo, redesigned website, and made flyer for Sunshine Endurance Drags
- Collaborated with client to create a Design package suite of logo, website redesign, flyer and vehicle graphics for BurnCo Integration

Full-Time Associate, 12/2021 – 3/2022

Aldi – Canton, CT

- Served as full-time associate
- Cashier
- Worked with coworkers to keep store clean and professional
- Restocking products
- Assisted customers locating products and answering questions they may have

Merchandiser, 6/2021 – 12/2021

Acura of Berlin – Berlin, CT

- Photographed new and preowned cars to be shown on dealership website
- Made sure cars on lot were Cleaned, organized paying close attention to detail
- Posted photos to dealership website

Sales Associate, 2/2018 – 6/2021

The Home Depot — Greenfield, IN

- Assisted customers with find products in the garden department and throughout the whole store
- Informed customers with product information and choosing the right product for them
- Operated and licensed to drive reach trucks and forklifts

EDUCATION

BS in Computer Graphics Technology-Interactive Multimedia Development, 2018 – 2021

Purdue School of Engineering and Technology Indianapolis, IN

SKILLS

Sound Board Operation | Wordpress | Figma | Mailchimp | Marketing | Graphic Design | Basic HTML & CSS | Motion Graphics | Video Post Production | Adobe Creative Cloud | Microsoft Office | Website Design | Photography | Wix

VOLUNTEERING

Volunteer Firefighter, 4/2018 – 5/2021

Knightstown Volunteer Fire Department— Knightstown, IN

- Volunteer firefighter for fire department of small town where I lived
- Assisted in 911 calls for fires, accidents and medical emergencies
- Operated lifesaving tools, equipment, and vehicles

TeenPact Staffer, 2017-2018

TeenPact Leadership Schools

- Served two consecutive years on a staff team for a 4-day government and leadership class of 100 teenagers at the Indiana State capitol
- Assisted a team in leading teenagers in activities that helped them learn about civics, government and Jesus